STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LETITIA JAMES BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD

ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL
D1vISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS

September 26, 2024

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Goldstein v. Professional Staff Congress/CUNY, No. 24-71
Request for extension of time

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of respondents City University of New York, John
Wirenius, Rosemary A. Townley, Anthony Zumbolo, and Thomas P. DiNapoli,
to request an extension of time in which to oppose the petition for a writ of
certiorari in this matter. The current deadline is October 15, 2024, and
respondents respectfully seek an extension of 52 days, to and including
December 6, 2024.

Respondent Professional Staff Congress/CUNY joins in this request.
Respondent the City of New York was not a party in the court of appeals and
has not taken a position on this request.

Petitioners consent to this request.
Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

b V> L A
Barbara D. Underwood
Solicitor General
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CC:

Nathan John McGrath

The Fairness Center

500 North Third Street, Suite 600
Harrisburg, PA 17101

Counsel for petitioners

Jamison Davies

New York City Law Department—Appeals Division
100 Church Street

New York, NY 10007

Counsel for respondent City of New York

Scott A. Kronland

Altshuler Berzon, LLP

177 Post Street, Suite 300

San Francisco, CA 94108

Counsel for respondent Professional Staff Congress/CUNY



